Contact

Via Roberto Lepetit 8, 20124 Milano 3429021280 (Work)

www.linkedin.com/in/rossellailliano (LinkedIn)

www.hopificiosud.it/ (Company)

Top Skills

Matlab

SAP

Microsoft Excel

Languages

English (Professional Working)

Certifications

ESOL BRITISH CERTIFICATE LEVEL B1

Attestato di partecipazione al corso SAP

EUROPROGETAZIONE

ISIPM Base

ESOL BRITISH CERTIFICATE LEVEL B1+

Rossella Illiano

Innovation Manager at Ayming

Naples Area, Italy

Summary

"I always do things that I consider beyond my possibilities. I like to challenge myself constantly."

I am a Management Engineering with 7 years of experience in R&D and Innovation Management, Collaborative Research, H2020, R&D Tax Credit, Grants, Project Management.

Experience

Ayming Innovation Manager May 2019 - Present Milan Area, Italy

Hopificio Sud Founder November 2017 - Present Bacoli

Hopificio Sud is a no-profit organization!

We often hear sentences like that: "You young people will be the future of society" or "Businesses are continuing to make money because they are the engine of our economy". We hear this too many times but we have always clashed with the reality of a small territory that is never been able to build this future. We believe that the SURPRISE EFFECT and HOPE are the essential ingredients at the base of every process of change of life and we are firmly convinced that the future must be built from the present! Our activities are:

- Information, guidance and assistance on current regulations in terms of incentives and facilitations useful for development
- Accompaniment to the design through the presentation of tools useful for the correct drafting of an entrepreneurial idea to turn it into a real business project
- Training through courses and days dedicated to acquiring skills in the fields of creative, social and cultural entrepreneurship and planning.

Page 1 of 3

NovaFund Spa

Project Manager and R&D Technical Consultant at NovaFund Spa November 2018 - May 2019 (7 months)

Padova Area, Italy

As R&D technical consultant my duty are:

Process project ideas, verify feasibility and identify financing or investment opportunities (Risk Management)

Analyzes the needs and requests of the recipients of the company's products or services - consumers or users - and identifies trends, sometimes anticipating them before they are clearly shown in market studies

Links the results of the research carried out to the possible ways of developing the production techniques or products of the company

Coordinates the activities and the personnel employed in the project, ensuring their realization within the established times.

IPSEA S.r.I

Funding facilitator and Project Manager December 2016 - October 2018 (1 year 11 months)

Napoli, Italia

An independent EU funding facilitator and proposal writer. Experienced in various domains, centred on bioeconomy, agri-food, health, biotechnology and life sciences. In-depth knowledge of Italian and EU research funding systems. Proposal writing activity targeted to SMEs for national and EU programmes, SME Instrument, Fast Track to Innovation, and other Italian proposal.

Consorzio Technapoli

Project Manager

October 2013 - November 2016 (3 years 2 months)

Accountable for managing the delivery of critical projects, and for providing managerial support for all the projects conducted by the company. Also responsible for providing monthly financial and technical updates of any known issues/risks to Senior Manager.

Channel Management Consultant 2016 - 2016 (less than a year)

Consorzio Technapoli - Patlib Campania Stager March 2013 - September 2013 (7 months) Intellectual Property consultant

Education

Università degli Studi di Napoli 'Federico II'
Laurea in Ingegneria Gestionale, Gestione e controllo dei processi industriali · (2008 - 2012)

Europa Cube Innovation Business School European Project Management · (2016 - 2016)

Katholieke Universiteit Leuven

Master in industrial management, Engineering/Industrial

Management · (2009 - 2010)